
Re: KC- 7/15/2022 James, Chutney ROOM and TOUR
From CCR Reservations <reservations@customerchoicerewards.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 15/04/2022 12:20

confirmed!


Res 377723

2bdrm cottage

Thanks again,

Customer Choice Rewards

Reservation Department

727-493-1246
* please note new address reservations@customerchoicerewards.com


On Fri, Apr 15, 2022 at 3:00 PM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:

this is a single female her last name is james  first name is chutney



-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Fwd: KC- 7/15/2022 James, Chutney ROOM and TOUR

Date: 15/04/2022 10:46

 From: CCR Reservations <reservations@customerchoicerewards.com>

To: Reservations@rooms101.com



Williamsburg does not accept single men



Thanks again,



Customer Choice Rewards



Reservation Department



727-493-1246

* please note new address reservations@customerchoicerewards.com



---------- Forwarded message ---------

 From: <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Thu, Apr 14, 2022 at 2:55 PM

Subject: KC- 7/15/2022 James, Chutney ROOM and TOUR

To: GUNN Mkt Reservations <reservations@mygmgtours.com>, GUNN Mkt
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Reservations <reservations@customerchoicerewards.com>



Please book this reservation for a 2 bedroom at Kings Creek.



Thanks

Michele
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